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RE: Town of Saratoga
Attn: Marie Christen
110 E Spring Ave.
Saratoga, WY 82001

RE: Policy# 000018399
Dear Mrs. Christen,

After reviewing your case file for the inspection that was completed on 4/20/2022, at 110 E Spring Ave. located in
Saratoga, Wyoming. | see that we have not received any documentation that the hazards were abated. | can give you
two (2) weeks to turn in the proof of abatement to me at the following e-mail address: robert.ripplinger@wyo.gov. If you
are having difficulty finding a way to complete the abatements, | would be willing to help you work on a solution.
Should you decide not to complete the abatements, | will regretfully inform Workers” Compensation Safety & Risk on
12/19/2022, that we no longer have a working relationship and that we are closing your file.

Workers” Compensation Safety & Risk pride ourselves on the quality of safety and health inspections we provide you
and your employees. We rely on your cooperation in helping us to provide you a safe working environment, without
your cooperation you and your employees will miss out on safety opportunities.

As you did not complete the process, please note that you do not qualify for a Health & Safety Consultation Employer
Discount for RE: Town of Saratoga. Therefore, no further action will be taken on your application. We do encourage
you to provide safety leadership to your employees and to seek out other discounts that the State of Wyoming offers for
Health and Safety Compliance.

Respectfully,

Robert Ripplinger

Safety & Risk Specialist
Department of Workforce Services
Workers’ Compensation Division



